

## Curriculum vitae

### **Mathew ILLATHUPARAMPIL**

Mathew Illathuparampil, a Catholic priest and moral theologian from India, is professor at the Pontifical Institute of Theology and Philosophy, Alwaye and a visiting professor of Christian Ethics in many Faculties in India. He has authored 20 books in English as well as Malayalam and many scientific articles. As researcher, he has made a good number of academic presentations in national and international conferences and symposia. Currently he serves also as the Rector of St. Joseph Pontifical Seminary, Mangalapuzha, Alwaye.

#### **Address**

St. Joseph Pontifical Seminary  
Mangalapuzha, Aluva 683102  
Kerala, INDIA  
Tel: 0091 9447 277 299  
e-mail: illathuparampilmathew@gmail.com

#### **Current Position**

Professor of Christian Ethics at the Pontifical Institute of Theology and  
Philosophy, Alwaye, India  
&  
Rector, St. Joseph Pontifical Seminary, Mangalapuzha, Alwaye

#### **Personal Details**

Born on 27 May, 1969  
Ordained a priest on 27 December, 1993  
Incardinated to the Catholic diocese of Palghat, Kerala, India  
Pastoral Ministry in Parishes 1993-1996  
Theology Commission Member of the Syro-Malabar Church (2013-present)

#### **Education**

**PhD**                    **2002**    Faculty of Theology and Religious Studies, Katholieke

Universiteit Leuven, Belgium. Topic: The Meaning of Making: The Role of Moral Imagination in Dealing with Ethical Ambiguities of Technology. Supervisor: Prof. Joseph Selling

**MA**            **1998** Faculty of Theology and Religious Studies, Katholieke  
Universiteit Leuven, Belgium

**BTh**            **1993** Pontifical Oriental Institute of Religious Studies, Kottayam

**BA**            **1987** in Philosophy, Kerala University

**BPh**            **1987** Pontifical Oriental Institute of Religious Studies,  
Kottayam

### **Courses Taught**

Bioethics

Social Justice

Social Teachings of the Church

Animal Theology

Sacrament of Reconciliation

Marriage and Sexuality

Environmental Ethics

Business Ethics

Development of Moral Theology

### **Academic Positions**

External examiner of PhD dissertations at KU Leuven, Belgium (2014-15)

Visiting Fellow at KU Leuven, Belgium (2014-15)

Dean, Faculty of Theology, Pontifical Institute of Theology and Philosophy,  
Alway 2009-2014

Professor, Faculty of Theology, Pontifical Institute of Theology and Philosophy,  
Alway 2010-

Lecturer, Faculty of Theology, Pontifical Institute of Theology and Philosophy,  
Alway 2003-2010

## **Visiting Professor**

St. Mary's Malankara Major Seminary, Trivandrum (2010-2012)

Marymatha Major Seminary, Trichur (2009-2013)

Mar Athanasius College for Advanced Studies, Tiruvalla (2004-2012)

St. Thomas Apostolic Seminary Vadavathoor, Kottayam (2003-2006)

## **Editorial Boards**

Asian Theological Ethics Books Series Editorial Board Member (2015-present)

International Advisory Board Member *Louvain Studies* (2014-present)

Editorial Board Member *Vachanadhara* (2010-present)

Chief Editor, *Mathavum Chinthayum* (2010-2014)

Editorial Board Member *Karunikan* (2008-2015)

Associate Editor, *The Living Word* (2008-present)

Sectional Editor, *Jeevadhara* (2006-2015)